
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Amendment 0001 is being issued for the follow ing:
 1. Extend the proposal due date
 2. Revise Section 00100, Item 8 EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD
 3. Include Construction and Design Experience Project Data Sheet
 4. Response to PPIs
 5. Delete clause 52.228-15

See Continuation Page
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0001 

 
Amendment 0001 is being issued for the following: 

1. Extend the proposal due date 
2. Revise Section 00100, Item 8 EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD 
3. Include Construction and Design Experience Project Data Sheet 
4. Response to PPIs 
5. Delete clause 52.228-15 

 

In Section 00100, Item 7 INQUIRIES, PROPOSAL FORMAT AND DUE DATE 

FROM: 

All PHASE I SUBMITTALS SHALL BE RECEIVED PRIOR TO 2:00 PM (EST), MONDAY, 10 
DECEMBER 2015. LATE SUBMITTALS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED. 
Proposal must be clearly marked on the outside of the package with the solicitation number. ELECTRONIC 
SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

TO THE FOLLOWING: 

ALL SUBMITTALS SHALL BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN 2:00 PM (EDT), MONDAY, 14 
DECEMBER 2015.  LATE SUBMITTALS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED 

Proposal must be clearly marked on the outside of the package with the solicitation number. ELECTRONIC 
SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS WILL NOT BE ACCPEPTED. 

 

In Section 00100, Item 8 EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD – Factor 1 – Technical Approach 

FROM: 

(b) Basis of Evaluation: 
 
The assessment of the Offeror’s technical approach will be used as a means to evaluate the organizational structure 
and teaming relationships proposed by the Offeror. This factor will be rated on an Acceptable or Unacceptable basis. 
A failure of the offeror to provide a narrative describing the proposed primary construction firms and primary design 
firms for this contract and the rationale for proposing this arrangement, providing the role, responsibilities, and 
contractual relationships between the various firms , providing an organizational chart or providing a joint venture 
agreement (if applicable) will be rated Unacceptable. Offerors that are rated Unacceptable will be found ineligible to 
proceed to Phase II. 
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TO THE FOLLOWING: 

(b) Basis of Evaluation: 
 
The assessment of the Offeror’s technical approach will be used as a means to evaluate the organizational structure 
and teaming relationships proposed by the Offeror. This factor will be rated on an Acceptable or Unacceptable basis. 
A failure of the offeror to provide a narrative describing the proposed primary construction firms and primary design 
firms for this contract and the rationale for proposing this arrangement, providing the role, responsibilities, and 
contractual relationships between the various firms , providing an organizational chart or providing a joint venture 
agreement (if applicable) will be rated Unacceptable. Offerors that are rated Unacceptable will be found ineligible to 
proceed to Phase II. 
PRE-PROPOSAL INQUIRIES 
 
1.  INQUIRY: For Factor 3, Past Performance, the offeror is allowed to use projects completed within the last 

ten years.  As such, are offerors allowed to submit previously completed PPQs from clients? 

RESPONSE: If there is not a completed CCASS or ACASS evaluation available, Offerors may submit Past 
Performance Questionnaires (PPQs) previously submitted under a different RFP (legible copies are 
acceptable) as long as it is on the same form as Attachment (B). Offerors may not incorporate by reference 
in their proposal previously submitted PPQs. 

2. INQUIRY:  This paragraph mentions that this contract requires a performance bond in accordance with 
FAR 52.228-15.  However, the NAVFAC Acquisition supplement, NFAS 28.101-2-100(b) says “Use the 
clause at 5252.228-9306, Performance Guarantee, in all solicitations/contracts when work will be 
performed at U.S. installations in Italy to allow the bidder to select which type of performance guarantee to 
furnish.”  Can this solicitation be amended to follow the NAVFAC Guidance for projects performed in 
Italy to ensure competition from Host Nation firms? 

 RESPONSE: Clause 52.228-15 has been deleted. The Government will evaluate whether NFAS clause 
5252.228-9306 should be added, and if it is determined appropriate, such additiona will be accomplished 
by subsequent amendment. 

3. INQUIRY:  Offerors were provided with Attachment E Construction Experience Project Sheet only. Can 
the Government please provide Offerors with a Construction and Design Experience Project Data Sheet? 

 RESPONSE: Corrected Attachment (E) is provided with this Amendment.  

4.  INQUIRY:  Can the Government please confirm that Offerors require SOA Certifications with the 
prevailing category: OG-1, classification VIII? Also, for additional works in categories other than the 
prevailing category, can the Government confirm if the first additional work category OG-11, classification 
VI is required? Please clarify. 

RESPONSE: The Government confirms the prevailing category is OG-1 Classification VIII and the first 
additional work is category OG-11 classification VI.  

 

Section 00700 Contract Clauses 

Delete clause 52.228-15- Performance and Payment Bonds - Construction 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


